Memorandum

To: All SLSNSW Clubs and Branches

From: SLSNSW

Date: 13 January 2021

Pages: 1

Subject: Grant Opportunity — 2021 NSW Women'’s Week Grants (closing 4pm, 25/1/21)

The NSW Women’s Week Grants opened on 11/1/21 and close 4pm AEST on 25/1/21. These grants seek to celebrate
the efforts and contributions of women during NSW Women’s Week (8-14 March 2021).

e Grants of $3,000 to $5,000 are available to local government and not-for-profit organisations to support
activities or events in line with one or more of the priorities of the NSW Women’s Strategy:
0 Economic opportunity and advancement
0 Health and wellbeing, e.g. events that celebrate, promote, and support a holistic approach to women’s
health
0 Participation and empowerment
e Projects/events MUST take place during NSW Women’s Week 2021 (8-14 March 2021) and MUST comply with
all relevant COVID-19 requirements and restrictions in place at the time of the event/activity.
e Attachments include public liability statement; and quotes/budget.
e Ineligible items include staff wages (except for temporary instructors/facilitators for your event or activity);
equipment/building; and commercial activities.

For further details on the grant, including the guidelines and application form, please visit
https://www.women.nsw.gov.au/commissioning/nsw-womens-week-grants

To provide more assistance to our Clubs and volunteers, SLSNSW provide a range of grant services for clubs (at no fee)
through SLSA’s Grant Seeking Unit (GSU). If you would like the GSU to assist with the writing and submission of an
application, or you have any queries in relation to this funding opportunity, please contact one of the following:

Megan McKay or Rebecca McClymont or Zan Marshall
07 3177 5814 07 3177 5844 07 3177 5824
mmckay@slsfoundation.com.au rmcclymont@slsfoundation.com.au zmarshall@slsfoundation.com.au

Kind regards

SLSNSW
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